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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 27 June 2019 12:28 PM

To: utauto2@singnet.com.sg

Cc: assignments

Subject: OUR REF : SNM19D202968/TAYHP - Accident involving SDH7886A (NTUC)
claiming against SJAG649R (China Taiping) on 25062019

Attachments: SAS.PDF

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
/wacim (LKK),
~oceed to get your surveyor 1o liasie with Yee Tee Automobile to conduct PRS.
YOU.
Irene Tay
...:r'.;;DCEFTfT‘IEHT [Mator Division]
C hina Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid.
| Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
i (65) 6389 6192

o) L2247 ATR/ 62247175
amsdept@sg.cntaiping.com

a.cntaiping.com

\ HSARY
In Singapare since 1938

ige is confidential: its contents do not consfitute @ commitment by Ching Taiping Insurance
=] Pte. Lid. except where provided for in a written agreement between you and Chino Taiping
= (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissernination, either in whole or partial, is
[ ‘ol If you are not the intended recipient of the message., please notify the sender immediafely,

From: Lim Shu Min

Sent: Wednesday, 26 June, 2019 10:24 AM

To: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow <sochow.chee @sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh
<alired.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; utauto2 @singnet.com.sg

Subject: OUR REF : SNM19D202968/TAYHP - Accident involving SDH7886A (NTUC) claiming against SJAB664SR (China
Taiping) on 25.06.2019

Dear irene,

Please conduct PRS SDH7886A soonest possible.



File with Officer-In-Charge — Irene Tay — 63836192,

Thank you

Lim Shu Min

5 Uepartment

China I&lplrlg Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
| Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
i || GAB9B156 | F: (65) 62247175

VW www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www. facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: AFEHiH Taiping SG

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
slosure, Use o dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohitsted If yow are nal the intended recipien!. please
vider immedialely. Please delete the a-mail and any copies of it therealfer

From: ¥T(HQ) [mailto:utauto @singnet.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 5:25 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI
Cc: 'YT{HQ)
Subject: RE: Accident involving SDH7886A (NTUC) claiming against 5JA6649R (China Taiping) on 25.06.2019

Hi,

Atiached GIA Report.

| RKefards

Y "'.'H_

3 e Automobile Tech Pte Lid
[ ice:
i kB, 23 Kaki Bukit Road 4,
napore 4 TRO0
i G702 3113
Ei Utauto2rsingnet.com.sg

& [ envircnment befarg grnting this entan

Matice  This mail :m:ludmg aII atta:hments} contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intendead solely for the identified
recioenis) to whaom it is addressed. |f you are not an intended recipient, piease reply to us immediately and delete this message from your
sysien You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person

From: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdepi@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 25 June, 2019 5:18 PM

o: YTIHQ) <utauto@singnet.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Accident involving SDH7886A (NTUC) claiming against SJA6649R (China Taiping) on 25.06.2019

2



i hment.

Thank you

Lirm Shu Min
; Hivie
Cepartment

1114 Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
- Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079809
15) 63896156 | F:(65) 62247175

W =g cntaipingcom | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: & "3 Taiping SG

¢ This e-mail and any files ransmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
Gretl disclosure. use or dissemination of this message, eilher in whole or partial, is prohibited If you are not the infended recipient, please
ander immaediately. Please delate the e-mail and any copies of i thereafter.

From: YT(HQ) [mailto:utauto@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June, 2019 3:34 PM

To: (laims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: 'YT[HQ)' <utauto@singnet.com.sg>

Subject: Accident involving SDH7886A (NTUC) claiming against SJAB649R {China Taiping) on 25.06.2019
Hi Mator Claim,

Artached GIA Report.

Kirdly arrange PRI at Kaki Bukit.

Please let us have the list of surveyor for choose to conduct the pre-repair survey.

Kindly let us have the liability and officer-in-charge too.

Thank You &

) v Automobile Tech Pre Litd
| Hiice:

i KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4,
Singapore 417800




123113

utauto2@Usingnet.com.sg

iciel the snwinnmant bafare panding this amar
Mute  Tris mail (including all attachments) cantains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended sclely for the identified
recioent(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message fram your
systam. You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http:/www.symanteccloud.com

Thiis email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp://www.symanteccloud.com




Br2rieig Used Honda City Car for Sale in Singapore, - sgCarMart
seC ARMART.COM

‘w Cars 5 - Sell My Car Directory Products

CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.

&; ,ﬂ We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.

 r— — S —
city |PriceRange ¥ | | Depreciation ¥ | | 2015
» Dirgct Ciwners » Honda City 1.58 SV
ity 1.5A SV
Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos
Price 451,088
Depreciation $8,610 fyr Reg Date 14-Jan-2015

View models with similar degra

Mileage 22,123 km (5k fyr) Manufactured 2014

Road Tax £684 fyr Transmission Auto

Dereg Value $41,491 as of today (change) omMv $16,534

COE £65,889 ARF $6,534

Engine Cap 1,497 cc Power BB.0 kW (118 bhp)

Curi: Weight 1,096 kg No. of Owners 1

Type of Vehicle Mid-Sized Sedan
Features
Ajrnags, Cruise Control, Knockdown Rear Seats, Keyless Entry/Start/Stop. View specs of the Honda City (2014-

Accessories
Multi Function Steering Wheel, Keyless Engine Start, Auto Headlights, Touch Screen Audio System, Retractable
Side “irrors, Reverse Camera And Sensors.

Description
Une Caretul Lady Owner Super Low Mileage(22,123km). Economical To Run, Comfortable To Drive, Plenty Of
Room For Passengers In Front And Rear, Huge Boot. Regularly Serviced. Never Had A Major Problem With This

Velicle) Has Always Been A Reliable Car, Black, First To See It Will Probably Want It So Don't Hang About,
Vienwing By Appointment Only, No Brokers Or Agents Please.

Category

t Chwner Sale, Low Mileage Car

Status

httpz vy sgcammart.comdused_carsfinfo.php?ID=835928&DL=1000

Insurance

(5yrs 6mths 17days COE left)

Login ¢

Articles F

v | Vehicle Type MR

Map

Shortlist Con
Report Errar M
Informatio
Contact Persan(s)
Contact No.

ESSENTIAL TRANSACTIC
» Indemnity form
» Receipt

» Dwnership Transfer

a GET HELP WI

M PAPERWOR

sgCarMart Connect hand|
paperwork - send us your co
and we'll help with Car Loa
& Ownership Transfer. F|
Advertised Vehicles.

113



gr25/2n1a DA DEICNE Dahate Frnoin

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 10 Type: Singapore MRIC
Owener 1D 4562)
Vehicle Details
Wehicle Mo SDH7BRLA
Wehicle to be Exparted: Ma
Intended Deregistration Date: 25 Jun 2019
Wehicle Make: HONDA
ehicle Model: CITY 155V CVT
Primary Colour: Black
Manufacturing Year: 2015
Engine Mo.: L15Z12702731
Chassis Mo MRHGMASADGPODODTZ
Maximum Power Cutput: BB.OKW (118 bhp)
Chpen Market Value: $17.647.00
Original Registration Date: 30 Jul 2015
First Registration Date: 30 Jul 2015
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $12.647.00 6 ] 1/}
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 29 Jul 2025
PARF Rebate Amount: £9.485.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 29 Jul 2025
COE Category: A~ Car up to 1600cc & 97kW [120bhp)
COE Period{Years): 10
QP Paid: $58,700.00
COE Rebate Amount: $35772.00
Total Rebate Amount: $45257.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 25 Jun 2019

OK

httpﬁ NIETENIT. ] W DL W QLA N EIYUN TINVERDLITLA F UGPSR TLATHTR I ERPLL T ] W W | IR L™ WUesuora T | 8



Estimate Reporl

0B/26/2019

Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd (coRreg.no.z00311008c)

Synergy@kb 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-60/61
Singapore 417800

Tel: 67023113 Fax: 67023773 Email: YTHB

INSURER : CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD

PARTICULARS OF CLAIM _

Claim Type: TP Ref. No: YTKB/TP/1206/013
Policy No: 5081329389-02 Date of Loss: 25/06/2019
Vehicle Reg. No.. SDHT7E886A Driveabla? yes

Driver Age: 24/07/1955 Third Party Vehicle No.: SJABE4OR
Any Injuries? no Contact No: 93678956
Insured/Claimant. LAL WAL SIM Driver: LAU WAl SiM
Make/Model: Honda, City Vehicle Reg. Date: 25/06/2019
Vehicle Colour: Engine Number: L15Z12702731
Chassis Na: MRHGMBE660GPO00073 Odometer,

Total Loss? Est. Duration of Repair{Day)

Description of Accident/loss HEAD TO REAR

Remarks;

Present Location: Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd (Kaki Bukit}-YTKB

COST OF: CLAINE Istil ol S st s s o IR o RS v S NnDunE,

Parts 4,714.64

Miscellaneous ltems 500.00

Labour 1.920.00

Paintwork Labour 895.00

Towing 0.00
Gross Total(S5): 8.099.64
GST 7.00%(S%): 566.97

MNett Amount(S5): B8,666.61

This claim is handled by: SHUYI

poot fA
it

kéﬁﬁigb



Estimate Report

0B/26/2019

[ REPAIR DETAILS |
Estimates On Parts
No. Gty Particulars Rate Amount “%Disc After
Disc
1 1 REAR BUMPER L 0.00 463.20 -20.00 370.56—
2 1 REAR BUMPER REFLECTORLH “t-7 0.00 34.20 -20.00 27.36 X
3 1 REAR BUMPER REFLECTORRH 177 0.00 34.20 -20.00 27.36.%
4 1 REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERLH %’ 0.00 23.28 .20.00 18.62 —
5 1 REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH ¢ 0.00 23.28 -20.00 18.62—,
6 1 REAR BUMPER BRACKETLH A -~ 0.00 36.33 -20.00 29.06 X
7 1 REAR BUMPER BRACKETRH ' 0.00 36.33 -20.00 29.06 X
8 1 REAR BUMPER INNER SPONGE 0.00 452 10 -20.00 36168 X
g 1 REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT A% 0.00 386.15 -20.00 308.92.%"
10 1 BOOT LID ek [eler o 0.00  488.21 -20.00  390.57
11 1 BOOTLIDHINGESLH  #~7 0.00 75.20 -20.00 60.16 X
12 1 BOOT LID HINGESRH 7 0.00 75.20 -20.00 60.16 A
13 1 BOOTLID RUBBER A<~ 0.00 78.68 -20.00 6294 —/
14 1 BOOT LID LOCK 7t 0.00 90.30 -20.00 72.24 -~
15 1 BOOT LID LOCK CATCH - 0.00 35.89 -20.00 28715
16 1 BOOT LID LOGO AA 0.00 68.65 -20.00 5492 _—
17 1 BOOT LID CITY EMBLEM sl 0.00 71.25 -20.00 57.00—
18 1 BOOT LID IVTEC EMBLEM .00 0.00 74.50 -20.00 59.60 —
19 1 BOOT LID REFLECTORLH -t - 0.00 36.88 -20.00 29.50 X
20 1 BOOT LID REFLECTORRH 7" * 0.00 36.88 -20.00 29.50 X<
21 1 BOOT LID INNER TRIM BOARD A 9 0.00 110,25 -20.00 88.20 X
22 1 REAR TAILLAMPLH .1 7 0.00 238.47 -20.00 10078 X
23 1 REAR TAILLAMPRH ¢4 0.00 238.47 -20.00 190.78 -
24 1 REAR TAILLAMP PANEL LH /Ii__ 0.00 95.77 -20.00 76.62 X
25 1 REAR TAILLAMP PANELRH  — 0.00 95.77 -20.00 76.62 X
26 1 REAR TAILLAMP LOWER BRACKET LH A1 0.00 68.25 -20.00 54.60 g
27 1 REAR TAILLAMP LOWER BRACKETRH 7' 0.00 68.25 -20.00 54 60
28 1 REAR END PANEL 4. J¢ 0.00 398.11 -20.00 318,49 —
29 1 REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH #~.; 2= [09.370.00 398.11 -20.00 __31849 —
30 1 REAR SPARE TYRE BOARD 7,4 0.00 114.78 -20.00 91.82—
31 1 REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL  rL 0.00 489.52 -20.00 39162 X
32 1 REAR BUMPER STAY LH g 0.00 80.28 -20.00 64.22
33 1 REAR BUMPER STAY RH A 1 0.00 80.28 -20.00 64,22 %
34 1 REAR CHASSIS MEMBER LH /L 0.00 398.14 -20.00 318.51 %
35 1 REAR CHASSIS MEMBER RH /'« 0.00 398.14 -20.00 318.51 =<
P-040-0\  Total Parts (S$) 4,714.64
>n
Estimates of Miscellaneous ltems %69
MNo. Qty Particulars 1 Rate Amount “%Disc After
- 2 Disc
1 7 =i  RAERBUMPER REVERSE SENSOR  S[MW4 000  380.00 0.00 38000 250
2 1 REAR BUMPER CLIP Atn 0.00 45.00 0.00 45.00 3
3 1 REAR CAR PLATE ] 0.00 45.00 0.00 45.00
4 1 BOOT LID INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS 41 0.00 30.00 0.00 30.00 =%
Sub Total (S$) 500.00
Estimates On Labour
No. Qty Particulars Rate  Amount %Disc After
Disc
1 1 To Remove And Refit Carpet And Trims On The 100.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 é 7



Estimates On Labour

No. Qty Particulars Rate  Amount %Disc After
Disc
Rear Section To Give Way To The Repair on
The Rear Section.
2 1 To Remove and Refit Rear Cushion Fittings. 80.00 80.00 0.00 % 80.00 X
3 1 To Remove and Refit Rear Bumper Sensor. 80.00 80.00 0.00 80.00 {0
4 1 To Transfer Rear Teigate— Aepflsd Méclwn-prr  80.00 80.00 0.00 80.00 & O
5 1 To Disconnect and Reconnect, Check Electrical 50.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 3o
wiring Harness Wire, Sockets, Replace
Damaged Parts.
6 1 To Remove and Replace the above Damaged 1,600.00 1,600.00 0.00 1,600.00 FCQ{.;’
Parts, Straighten, Knock out, Realign and
Repair including Cut and Weld body panels. To
Re-adjust to the Original pasition using power
tools.
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 1,990.00
No. Qty Particulars Rate  Amount %Disc After
Disc
1 1 To Carry-Out Body Cavity Preservation. 50.00 50,00 0.00 50.00 <
1 To Supply Spray Terostat Sealant On The 45.00 45.00 0.00 421 45.00 32
Cutting Areas.
3 1 To Spray painting on the Replaced and Repair B00.00 800.00 0.00 800.00 _—

Parts, Prepare Spray Such as Masking Tape
the unaffected areas with paper, Cleaning and
Sanding of Surfaces, Final Polishing and

Waxing are also available.

Gross Labour Cost (S%)

< END OF ESTIMATES >

895.00

y /1§60
0.



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 5

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno:1sssoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Indusfrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@|kkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CSICTI19011414/UQD3N2

Date: 09/07/2019
REFERENCE
Handling China Taiping Insurance .
e, (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Policy No: DMPCSN17626918011
Claimant Insured
Vehicle No : SDH7886A Vehicle No : SJAG64IR
Date of Loss:  25/06/2019 Dalyraet Claim  5NM19D202968C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SDHTE&BEA
Make & Model: HONDA CITY, 1.5 (A) Engine No: L15Z12702731
Reg. Date: 300772015 (Man, Year: 2015) Chassis No:  MRHGMBB60GPO000DT3
Colour: Black Odometer: 46354 km
Engine Capacity: 1497 cc
Market Value/New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
COMNDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/55 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 185/55 R16
Front Left Side: Falken & mm Rear Left Side: Falken 6 mm
Front Right Side: Falken 6 mm Rear Right Side: Falken & mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depih
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parls 5,214.64 2,078.61 3,136.03 60.14
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,885.00 1,780.00 1,105.00 38,30
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (55) 8,099.64 3,B858.61 4,241.03 52.36
Approved Total (Overridden) (S3) 3,050.00
(5%) 8,099.64 3,050.00 5,049.64 62.34
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 566.97 213.50 353.47 62.34
Nett Amount (S%) 8,666.61 3,263.50 5,403.11 62.34
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 02/07/2019
Date Inspected: 27/06/2019 Inspected At: Yew Tee Automobile Tech Ple Lid (Kaki
Bukit)

Blk 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4, #01-81
SYNERGY @ KAKI BUKIT
Singapore 417800
Estimated Period of Repair: 5.0 days

Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA Manager: SHIAU CHAN

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuscaction=ge... 9/7/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 5

NOTE: This raport represents our findings at the lime and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection hag been camed out to the bast of our
knowledge and ability but any other habiity under any other circumstances is hareby axprassly excluded.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ge... 9/7/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Page 3 of 5

| Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G

|Parts: 143

Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SDH7886A)

Validity:

| Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *,

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 09 Jul 2019)
HOMDA CITY 1.5 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0}

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Recommended Parts

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

Mo. Qty PartMNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR BUMPER Dented 463.20FL *463.20FL
2 1 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH Mot Mecessary 34.20FL *FL
3 1 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR RH Mot Mecessary 34.20FL *FL
4 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH Bent 2328FL  *23.28FL
5 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH Bent 23.28FL  *23.28FL
B 1 *REAR BUMPER BRACKET LH Mot Necessary 36.33FL *-FL
7 1 *REAR BUMPER BRACKET RH Mot Mecessary 36.33FL *-FL
8 1 *REAR BUMPER INMER SPONGE Mo such part 452 10FL *-FL
] 1 *REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Mo such part 386.15FL *-FL
10 1 *BOOT LID Bent/Buckled 488.21FL "488.21FL
11 1 *BOOT LID HINGES LH Mot Necessary 75.20FL ~FL
12 1 *BOOT LID HINGES RH Mot Mecessary T5.20FL *-FL
13 1 *BOOT LID RUBBER Twisted TB.BBFL *T8.6BFL
14 1 *BOOT LID LOCK Twisted 80.30 FL *80.30 FL
15 1 *BOOT LID LOCK CATCH Not Necessary 35.89FL *-FL
16 1 *BOOT LID LOGO MNecessary 68.65FL *6B.65FL
17 A *BOOT LID CITY EMBLEM Necessary 7T1.25FL  “T1.25FL
18 1 *BOOT LID IVTEC EMBLEM MNecessary T4.50FL *7T4 .50 FL
19 1 *BOOT LID REFLECTOR LH Mot Necessary 36.8BFL *-FL
20 1 *BOOT LID REFLECTOR RH Mot Necessary 36.88FL *-FL
21 1 *BOOT LID INNER TRIM BOARD Mot Mecessary 110.25FL -FL
2 1 *REAR TAILLAMP LH Mot Necessary 23B4ATFL *-FL
2 1 *REAR TAILLAMP RH Cut 23BATFL "23847TFL
24 1 *REAR TAILLAMP PANEL LH Repair a5. 77 FL *-FL
25 1 *REAR TAILLAMP PANEL RH Repair 95.77FL *-FL
26 1 *REAR TAILLAMP LOWER BRACKET LH Mot Necessary 68.25FL *-FL
2T 1 *REAR TAILLAMP LOWER BRACKET RH Mot Necessary £8.25FL *-FL
28 1 *REAR EMD PAMNEL Badly Dented 39811 FL  *39811FL
29 1 *REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH Twisted 398.11FL *109.30FL
o 1 *REAR SPARE TYRE BOARD Torn 114.78FL *114.78FL
M1 *REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL Repair 489.52 FL *-FL
32 1 *REAR BUMPER STAY LH Mot Necessary B80.2BFL *-FL
33 1 *REAR BUMPER STAY RH Mot Necessary 80.2BFL *-FL
34 1 *REAR CHASSIS MEMBER LH Repair 398,14 FL “-FL
B 1 *REAR CHASSIS MEMBER RH Repair 398,14 FL -FL
3B 1 *SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR Shorted 3B0.00FS *250.00FS
a7 1 *REAR BUMPER CLIP Necessary 4500FS  *35.00FS
s 1 *REAR CAR PLATE Mot Necessary 45.00FS *-FS
I’ 1 *BOOT LID INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS Mot Mecessary 30.00FS *-Fs

F=Franchise part. S=Spchett. L=ListitemDisc.

Sub Total (S§)  6,393.30  2,527.01

- List Item Discount on L ltems 20.00/20.00% (S$%) 1,178.66 448,40

Total Parts (S§)  5,214.64 2,078.61
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repalrer's Amount
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Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Mo  Particulars

Labour ltems

1 TO REMOVE AND REFIT CARPET AND TRIMS ON THE MNew
REAR SECTION TO GIVE WAY TO THE REPAIR ON THE

REAR SECTION
2 TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR CUSHION FITTINGS New
3 TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR BUMPER SENSOR New
4 TO TRANSFER REAR BOOTLID MECHANISM New
= TO DISCONNECT AND RECONNECT,CHECK New

ELECTRICAL WIRING HARNESS
WIRE,SOCKETS,REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS

G TO REMOVE AND REPLACE THE ABOVE DAMAGED New
PARTS,STRAIGHTEN, KNOCK OUT,REALIGN AND
REPAIR INCLUDING CUT AND WELD BODY PANELS.TO
RE-ADJUST TO THE ORIGINAL POSITION USING POWER

TOOLS

7 TO CARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION MNew
TO SUPPLY SPRAY TEROSTAT SEALANT ON THE MNew
CUTTUNG AREAS

9 TO SPRAY PAINTING ON THE REPLACED AND REPAIR New
PARTS,PREPARE SPRAY SUCH AS MASKING TAPE THE
UNAFFECTED AREAS WITH PAPER,CLEANING AND
SANDING OF EURFACES,FINAL POLISHING AND
WAMXING ARE ALSO AVAILABLE

Gross Labour Cost (S5%)

Lab.Type

Page 5 of 5

Repairer's Amount
100.00 60.00
80.00 0.00
80.00 50,00
B0.00 60.00
50.00 30.00
1,600.00 700.00
50.00 50.00
45.00 30.00
800.00 800.00
2,885.00 1,780.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out,

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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